Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal
|

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 11:48 AM
To: Rubini, Jeffrey H. EOP/NSC

Cc: DL NSC Resilience

Subject: RE: POTUS Brief Today

Jeff

Thank you.

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts, CEM
Deputy Chief of Staff
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan

From: Rubini, Jeffrey H. EOP/NSC < (b)(6) >

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 11:42 AM
To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>

Cc: DL NSC Resilience 4 (b)(6) >

Subject: RE: POTUS Brief Today

Julie,

WAVES link: (b)(6)
| set your arrival time at 2pm in prep for the 2:30pm meeting.

Best,
Jeff

Jeffrey H. Rubini

Director for Response Policy

National Security Council
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 29,2019 11:31 AM

To: Rubini, Jeffrey H. EOP/NSC < (b)(6) >

Subject: RE: POTUS Brief Today

Could someone send me the WAVES link for me and Neil? I’ll have them completed ASAP.


mailto:julie.roberts@noaa.gov
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
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